ANNEXURE

1. THE SITE, TOGETHER WITH THE MEMORIAL AND GRAVE OF LOUW WEPENER THEREON, AT FELICIA, DISTRICT OF BETHULIE

Description:

The site, together with the memorial and grave of Louw Wepener thereon, being Subdivision 1 (Constantia) of the farm Felicia 457, situated in the District of Bethulie, in extent one point one four four seven (1.1447)

morgen.

Deed of Transfer 2772/1945, dated 19 June 1945.

2. THE ALL SAINTS ANGLICAN CHURCH, 70 CHURCH STREET, VREDE

Description:

The property, together with the building known as the All Saints Anglican Church thereon, described as certain piece of land, being Erf 278, situated in the Township of Vrede, District of Vrede, in extent 1 487 square metres.

Deed of Transfer 37521/1890, dated 7 January 1890.

THE OLD TOLL-BRIDGE OVER THE WILGE RIVER AT SWINBURNE, DISTRICT OF HARRI-

SMITH Description:

The old toll-bridge over the Wilge River, situated on portions of the following properties:

(a) Certain piece of land named Border Bridge 545, situated in the District of Harrismith; and

 (b) certain piece of land named Oranje 286, situated in the District of Harrismith.
 Deed of Transfer T8532/1984, dated 23 August 1984

(pars 3 and 4).

4. THE ROBERTSON CEMETERY AND CHAPEL ON THE FARM CEMETERY, DISTRICT OF WEDENIED.

THE FARM CEMETERY, DISTRICT OF WEPENER

Description:
The Pobertson Cemetery and the ring wall around it

The Robertson Cemetery and the ring-wall around it, together with the chapel therein, situated on a portion of the farm Cemetery 429, District of Wepener.

Deed of Transfer 3516/1930, dated 29 November 1930.

5. THE HISTORIC TROMPETTER'S DRIFT FORT AND RING-WALL, SITUATED ON THE FARM KOODOO KOP 211, DISTRICT OF GRAHAMSTOWN

Description:

The Trompetter's Drift Fort, together with the fortification ring-wall, situate on a portion of certain piece of land in the Division of Albany, named Farm 8 Koodoo-kop (now known as the farm Koodoo Kop 211, Division of Albany).

Deeds of Transfer 3780/1966, dated 2 March 1966 (par. 2), and T42130/1974, dated 12 December 1974 (par. 2).

6. THE PROPERTY WITH THE FIRST AND SECOND DUTCH REFORMED CHURCH BUILDINGS THEREON, AT DANIELSKUIL

Description:

The property together with the First and Second Dutch Reformed Church buildings thereon, described as follows:

- (a) Certain piece of land, being Lot 6A, portion of Building Works No. 6, Block M (now known as Erf 287), situate in the Village of Daniel's Kuil, Division of Barkly West, in extent 1 071 square metres; and
 (b) certain piece of land, being Lot 7A, portion of
- (b) certain piece of land, being Lot 7A, portion of Building Works No. 7, Block M (now known as Erf 288), situate in the Village of Daniel's Kuil, Division of Barkly West, in extent 1 071 square metres.